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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

 DIVISION OF FINANCE 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

                   Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055 

                        
          http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp        
 

 

REQUEST FOR BID 

#17-0051 

3 EA. TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCKS EQUIPPED WITH SALT/SAND SPREADER AND 

LIQUID ANTI-ICING & DE-ICING SYSTEM 

Addendum #1 

 

May 24, 2017 

 

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid. Here are 

some clarifications regarding the bid for the Tandem Axle Dump Trucks. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are 

italicized.   

 
1. Page 7, item 2a. Engine states Cummins or Paccar, are any other engines being considered? 

(Mack or Volvo) 

 

Answer: No, we are requesting Cummins or Paccar to standardize and have consistency within Fleet. 

 

2. Page 8, item 11 c. Clear left frame rail? With 100 gal fuel tank, it is better to clear right side 

frame rail. 

 

Answer: We are specifying a clear left frame rail. 

 

3. Specifications section, Line 6a. 40,000 lbs. axle with full lock differential on rear and magnetic 

drain plugs in both. Does this mean that only the rear axle is full locking or both rear axles are 

full locking?   

 

Answer: Both rear axles should be locking. 

 

4. Specifications section, Line 7a. : Tandem Chalmers 854-40-H-HS 40,000 lbs. suspension. Will you 

accept an equivalent suspension?  Such as Mack Camelback? 

 

Answer: No, we require a Chalmers suspension. 
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” Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or 

before1:45 p.m. CDT Tuesday May 30, 2017. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive 

consideration for final award. 

 

“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE PAGE” 

 

 
Britt Rosencutter 

Purchasing Agent 


